

MINUTES

Gray Water Ready Plumbing Task Group - Meeting #2 Monday, December 6, 2021 from 11:00AM - 12:30PM (PT)

https://iapmo-org.zoom.us/j/86125535526

Meeting ID: 861 2553 5526

Members Present:Representation:Laura Allen (Chair)Greywater Action

Christina Bertea Self

John Koeller Koeller and Co.

John Lansing PAE Consulting Engineers
Thomas Pape Alliance for Water Efficiency

IAPMO Staff: Title:

Taylor Duran Staff Liaison

Enrique Gonzalez Plumbing Code Development Administrator
Zalmie Hussein Mechanical Code Development Administrator

Joshua Luo Project Engineer

Observers: Representation:

Val Amezquita City of LA Department of Water and Power James Kemper City of LA Department of Water and Power

- **I. Call to Order.** The Chair, Laura Allen, called the meeting to order on Monday, December 6, 2021, at 11:04AM (PT).
- II. Roll Call and Self-Introductions. Taylor Duran welcomed the Task Group, took roll, and asked members to state their representation.
- III. Code of Conduct. See page 42 of the <u>IAPMO Guide for Conduct Policy</u>. Taylor Duran reviewed the IAPMO Guide for Conduct Policy.
- **IV. Conflict of Interest.** See below for the IAPMO Conflict of Interest Policy. Taylor Duran reviewed the IAPMO Conflict of Interest Policy.
- V. Review and approval of the Agenda. The Chair, Laura Allen, asked for approval of the agenda. The motion was made and seconded to approve the agenda. The motion passed.

- VI. Review and approval of the November 15, 2021 Meeting Minutes. The Chair, Laura Allen, asked for approval of the November 15, 2021, Meeting Minutes. The motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. The motion passed.
- VII. Scope of the Task Group. The Task Group determined that resiliency and preparation for natural disasters are outside the scope of the WE-Stand. The scope of the Task Group was revised as follows:

The scope of this task group is to review gray water system provisions and generate new provisions for gray water-ready plumbing in new construction or plumbing remodels. Also, generate provisions for plumbing systems to promote resiliency and preparation for natural disasters. The recommendations provided by the task group will be forwarded to the WE-Stand Technical Committee for consideration in the development of the 2023 edition of the WE-Stand.

VIII. Goals for the meeting.

- A. Discuss and review the following documents provided by the Chair, Laura Allen:
 - CCGA Compliance Guidance in Illustrations
 The Task Group determined that illustrations from the document are to be included in the proposed recommendations if permitted.
 - ii. Summary Graywater Policy State Local The Task Group reviewed the full document and provided feedback on the listed requirements.
- B. Identify terminology within the WE-Stand which needs to be revised.

 The Task Group determined that revisions and additions for definitions within the WE-Stand are to be addressed after requirements are finalized.
- C. Discuss and identify criteria for new construction in homes that are pre-plumbed for gray water systems.

 The Task Crown determined that a review of "CCCA Compliance Cuidence in

The Task Group determined that a review of "CCGA Compliance Guidance in Illustrations" and "Summary Graywater Policy State Local" was sufficient for the discussion of criteria.

D. Assign action items.

The Task Group agreed to the following action items:

- <u>All members</u> are to review "CCGA Compliance Guidance in Illustrations" and identify which figures should be included within the Task Group recommendations.
- <u>Laura Allen</u> is to provide contact information for the publisher of "CCGA Compliance Guidance in Illustrations."
- <u>Taylor Duran</u> is to assist with making provisional language comply with IAPMO's Manual of Style.
- E. Address additional questions and concerns. None.

- **IX. Future meetings.** The next meeting will be held during the week of January 10, 2022. Taylor Duran will send a doodle poll for the next meeting.
- X. Other business. None.
- XI. Adjourned. The meeting was adjourned at 11:58AM (PT).